
VITA Trivia 

 



Rules 

• Answers will be multiple choice or True/False. 

 

• And there is no prize money! 

 



Clickers 
We are going to be using audience response 

devices, or “clickers”.  You just click the number 

when you want to answer. 



 “POLLING” is the length of time from when the question is first 

displayed until the question is closed from further answers.   

 

 You can start answering as soon as the polling square (at the 

top right corner of the screen), turns green when the question 

is revealed.   

 

 

  

 I’ll close polling as soon as I think most people have had a 

chance to answer the question.  The square will turn red. 

 

  

 In addition, your first response on the clicker is the only one 

that counts. You cannot change your mind.  

 

  

  

  

  

 



Scoring Summary 

• Be Decisive:  Your first click is the only one that 

counts 

 

• Be Correct:  You only earn points for correct 

answers.  No points are scored for wrong 

answers. 

 

  



The Wonder World of Disney premiered on TV in 

what year 

1. 1953 

2. 1954 

3. 1955 

4. 1956 

1. 2. 3. 4.

25% 25%25%25%



VITA has approximately ___ IT contracts available 

for use. 

1. 50 

2. 75 

3. 125 

4. 175 

VITA Contracts - 200 

1. 2. 3. 4.

22%

50%

17%

11%



Are VITA contracts mandatory? 

1. Yes, for 
Executive Branch 
Agencies 

2. No 

3. Yes, for higher 
Ed 

4. Yes, but only for 
VITA 

1. 2. 3. 4.

27%

13%

27%

33%

VITA Contracts - 400 



Can any public body use a VITA statewide 

contract? 

1. Yes, if provided for in 
the solicitation 

2. No, only Executive 
Branch agencies can 
use them 

3. Not in any instance 

4. Yes, always 

1. 2. 3. 4.

40%

20%20%20%

VITA Contracts - 600 



Is the price listed on a VITA contract the lowest possible 

price? 

1. Yes 

2. Not necessarily, you 
might be able to get a 
better price by issuing 
an RFQ 

3. Not if you find it listed 
lower in the newspaper 
or Internet 

4. No, but only applies to 
VITA 
 

VITA Contracts - 800 

1. 2. 3. 4.

14%

29%

57%

0%



Are VITA contracts conducted in compliance with 

the VPPA? 

1. No, VITA is exempt from 
the VPPA 

2. No, VITA has been 
granted its own 
procurement policy 

3. Maybe, depends on the 
IT good or service being 
procured 

4. Yes 

VITA Contracts - 1000 

1. 2. 3. 4.

29%

35%

12%

24%



Individual Leaders 
Points Participant Points Participant 

3198.52 11 1744.3 25 

2868.99 28 1712.64 20 

2495.11 29 1651.33 16 

2471.54 4 1610.27 18 

2448.09 5 1559.86 24 

2261.7 22 1399.98 3 

2059.89 26 1392.5 7 

2004.15 13 1340.77 23 

1907.2 14 1340.44 30 

1788.71 9 1337.49 6 



Each year, guests consume more than 1.6 

million of these in Walt Disney World 

1. Corn Dogs 

2. Snow Cones 

3. Mickey 
Pretzels 

4. Turkey Legs 

1. 2. 3. 4.

37%

17%17%

30%



VITA has sole statutory authority to procure all IT and 

telecommunications goods and services for Executive 

Branch Agencies 

1. True 

2. False 

VITA Delegation - 200 

1. 2.

50%50%



Executive Branch Agencies do not have the authority to procure IT 

and telecommunications goods and services on their own behalf, 

unless such authority is explicitly delegated to them by? 

1. DGS 

2. OAG 

3. VITA 

4. Secretary of Technology 

1. 2. 3. 4.

24%

52%

5%

19%

VITA Delegation - 400 



If there is not a VITA statewide contract available for the 

needed IT goods or service, the purchase will be conducted 

by? 

1. DGS 

2. VITA 

3. VITA or the agency 

requesting 

delegation 

4. DPS 

1. 2. 3. 4.

23%

27%27%

23%

VITA Delegation - 600 



When an agency is given delegated authority, it is 

required to follow policies and standards as 

determined by? 

1. NIGP 

2. VPPA 

3. VITA 

4. Both 2 & 3 

VITA Delegation - 800 

1. 2. 3. 4.

20%
23%

37%

20%



All agencies and non-exempt institutions have $___ delegated 

authority for the purchase of IT goods and services that are out of 

scope to VITA. 

1. $25,000 

2. $75,000 

3. $100,000 

4. $250,000 

VITA Delegation - 1000 

1. 2. 3. 4.

27%

13%

37%

23%



Individual Leaders 
Points Participant Points Participant 



Infrastructure is defined as? 

1. Networked PCs, 
laptops, Desktop 
phones, Printers and 
Microsoft Office 
Software 

2. TVs, DVD players, 
Projectors 

3. Computer cables and 
power cables 

4. Office supplies 

VITA vs Agency Procurement - 200 

1. 2. 3. 4.

0% 0%0%0%



Who is responsible for providing network 

infrastructure items such as PCs, laptops and 

LAN/WAN services for all Executive Branch 

agencies. 

1. IBM 

2. Oracle 

3. General Dynamics 

IT 

4. Northrop 

Grumman 

VITA vs Agency Procurement- 400 

1. 2. 3. 4.

0% 0%0%0%



For non-infrastructure items and services less than 

$100k, orders go directly to? 

1. VITA 

2. Supplier 

3. DGS 

4. Your agency head 

for approval 

1. 2. 3. 4.

0% 0%0%0%

VITA vs Agency Procurement - 600 



An agency has procurement responsibility for 

items such as TVs, DVD players, projectors, 

replacement keyboards and surge protectors. 

1. True 

2. False 

VITA vs Agency Procurement - 800 

1. 2.

0%0%



If requested item is not offered on a VITA contract and the 

procurement is valued greater than $250k, a PGR must be 

submitted in the Commonwealth Technology Portfolio. 

1. True 

2. False 

1. 2.

0%0%

VITA vs Agency Procurement - 1000 



Individual Leaders 
Points Participant Points Participant 



For non-infrastructure goods and services less than $100k, 

orders go directly to? 

1. VITA 

2. DGS 

3. Your agency 

head for 

approval 

4. Supplier 

eVA Coding - 200 

1. 2. 3. 4.

0% 0%0%0%



When a delegated purchase is for non-infrastructure goods, 

or on a VITA contract, and exceeds $100k, code the order as 

_____. _____ will then review the order and send to the ____. 

1. RO, PMD, CIO 

2. V, Supplier, 

VITA 

3. R, OAG, SCM 

4. V, VITA, 

Supplier 

eVA Coding - 400 

1. 2. 3. 4.

0% 0%0%0%



VITA reviews “R” coded IT orders on a monthly 

basis 

1. True 

2. False 

eVA Coding - 600 

1. 2.

0%0%



Your agency’s HR director has requested that you 

purchase three (3) non-networked printers. What 

is the appropriate code? Remember, “R” code 

goes directly to the supplier and “V” code goes 

directly to VITA. 

1. R code 

2. V code 

eVA Coding - 800 

1. 2.

0%0%



Your agency’s IT director has requested that you 

purchase five (5) networked laptops. What is the 

appropriate code? Remember, “R” code goes 

directly to the supplier and “V” code goes directly 

to VITA. 

1. R code 

2. V code 

eVA Coding - 1000 

1. 2.

0%0%



A Supplier tells you that his IT product is the 

only one available. What should you do? 

1. Take his or her 
word for it and 
order it ASAP 

2. Determine if it 
really is the only 
product out there 

3. Check for 
resellers and cost 

4. Both 2 & 3 

Sole Source - 200 

1. 2. 3. 4.

0% 0%0%0%



If only one source is practicably available for the 

procurement of IT goods or services and the total 

exceeds $5,000, a contract may be negotiated and 

awarded without competitive negotiation or competitive 

sealed bidding, in accordance with the VPPA 

1. True 

2. False 

Sole Source - 400 

1. 2.

0%0%



Unless otherwise instructed, Executive Branch agencies have 

delegated authority for sole source procurements of non-

infrastructure IT goods and services up to ____? 

1. $5,000 

2. $50,000 

3. $100,000 

4. $250,000 

Sole Source - 600 

1. 2. 3. 4.

0% 0%0%0%



For IT Procurements in excess of $100,000, the sole 

source form is to be filled out and forwarded to ____ 

for review and approval. 

1. Your AITR 

2. Your agency 

head 

3. Secretary of 

Technology 

4. VITA 

Sole Source - 800 

1. 2. 3. 4.

0% 0%0%0%



For IT procurements under $100,000, the sole source 

form is to be filled out and forwarded to _____ for 

review and approval. 

1. Your AITR 

2. Your 

Procurement 

Director 

3. Your Agency 

Head 

4. DGS 

Sole Source - 1000 

1. 2. 3. 4.

14%

29%

43%

14%



When Disney World opened, the price for 

an adult ticket was? 

1. $2.75 

2. $3.00 

3. $3.50 

4. $4.00 

1. 2. 3. 4.

20% 20%
17%

43%



Individual Leaders 
Points Participant Points Participant 

2798.52 11 1744.3 25 

2495.11 29 1712.64 20 

2471.54 4 1651.33 16 

2448.09 5 1610.27 18 

2268.99 28 1340.77 23 

2261.7 22 1340.44 30 

2059.89 26 1337.49 6 

2004.15 13 1169.61 1 

1907.2 14 1132.06 19 

1788.71 9 1117.88 17 



Thank you! 

 

 

 

 


